4800 Ashford Dunwoody Road

City of
Dunwo O dy Dunwoody, Georgia 30338
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MEMORANDUM
To: Mayor and City Council
From: Brent Walker, Parks and Recreation Director
Date: January 25, 2021

Subject: Dunwoody Nature Center Presentation

ITEM DESCRIPTION

The City values the on-going partnerships with our non-profits partners. Michael Cowen will
be presenting current and future initiatives by the Dunwoody Nature Center.
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Thank You Dunwoody
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Financials Sound

Quarterly Income YOY
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Environmental Education

Nature is the safest place to be!
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Youth Adult Volunteers
 Camps e OWLS e Second Saturdays
e Field Trips * Forest Stewards * Scout Projects
* Scouts/Classes * Beekeeping Club e Corporate
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Facilities

Something to Buzz About!

Grounds Buildings

* NFWF Grant * Crean Eco Classroom & Green Roof
* Trail Enhancements e Pavilion Enhancements

 Old Growth Forest Network * Future Needs

Pollinator projects
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Community
I

Proud to be our Community Gem

* Butterfly Festival

* Unique Rental Space

e Solitude or Gathering Place

e Curing Nature Deficit Disorder
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